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Dear Timothy,

This letter intends to supersede our letter dated 2.4.2025.

The applicant plans to relocate all 6 staffs in supporting the operation of the Carpark at the
application site including 1 site manager, 1 account staff, 2 cleaning staff and 2 security staff to
the proposed site office at the application site. They were not located at the application site
currently so that they cannot operate the carpark efficiently. Also, the existing site office at the
application site is small and cannot accommodate all the staff in support of the operation of the
carpark at the application site. As such, the applicant wishes to expand the site office as shown
in the proposed layout plan submitted in S.16 planning application.

Best regards,

Patrick Tsui





